————— Original Message-----

From: Dan J. Alpert [mailto:dja@commlaw.tv]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 7:51 AM

To: Mohammad Habib

Subject: FW: WJJN-LP BSTA - 20100316ABO

Please amend this application to reflect that the same antenna and operation
igs being used as the licensed operation, with an antenna orientation of 60.

————— Original Message-----

From: FCC Action Notice [mailto:notice@fccbot.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 1:51 AM

To: DAN J. ALPERT

Subject: WJJIN-LP Accepted for Filing

Accepted for Filing -- FCC FORM ENGINEERING STA APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL
TEMPORARY AUTHORITY.

CALL SIGN: WJJN-LP

FACILITY ID: 30282

FILE NUMBER: BSTA - 20100316ABO
APPLICANT: JAMES WILSON, III

FCC CDBS DATA (March 18, 2010 at 1:50 AM):

File Number: BSTA-20100316ABO
Call Sign: WJJIN-LP

Facility Id: 30282

FRN: 0007471584

Applicant Name: JAMES WILSON, IIT
Frequency:

Channel: 5

Community of License: DOTHAN, AL
Application Type: SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORITY
Status: ACCEPTED FOR FILING
Status Date: 03/18/2010

Expiration Date:
Tolling Code:

Application Service: CA
Disposed Date:
Accepted Date: 03/18/2010

Last Public Notice:
Last Report Number:

WJJIN-LP CDBS Data Link:
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/cdbs/pubacc/prod/app det.pl?App
lication id=1360287

WJJN-LP Application Link:
http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/cdbs/forms/prod/prefill and dis



play.pl?Application i1id=1360287&Service=CA&Form id=911&Facility id=30282

GG Data LLC thanks THE LAW OFFICE OF DAN J. ALPERT for subscribing. FCC
Action Notice from GG Data LLC lets you know first! For information:
mailto:gale@fccbot.com. Not associated in any way with the Federal
Communications Commission. The information reported above reflects FCC CDBS
data on March 18, 2010 at 1:50 AM and should be independently confirmed
prior to reliance upon it.

FCC Form 317, 323, 387 and 388 Accepted for Filing notices are not sent as
such filings will not result in subsequent FCC action.



